

2013 – 63rd LRA Annual Conference Program Errata Sheet

Corrections, Additions, Cancellations

Page	DAY	TIME	ROOM	SESSION TYPE	CHANGE
19	Wednesday	8:45 AM	Katy Trail	Roundtable	Roundtable: Presentation VIII removed. Kristen Doorn (<i>University of Miami</i>) will not present
22	Wednesday	8:45 AM	Trinity 3	Symposium	Presenter Deleted: Christine Christianson (<i>North Carolina State University</i>) will not present
24	Wednesday	8:45 AM	West End	Alternative Format Session	Presenter Deleted: Belinda Zimmerman (<i>Kent State University</i>) will not present
25	Wednesday	8:45 AM	White Rock 2	Paper Session	Presenter Deleted: Ashley DeGracia (<i>Florida State University</i>) will not present on Paper #2
29	Wednesday	10:30 AM	South Side 2	Paper Session	Presenter Deleted: Kristin Rearden (<i>University of Tennessee</i>) will not present on Paper #2
31	Wednesday	10:30 AM	Trinity 7	Alternative Format Session	Presenter Deleted: Kimberli Bontempo (<i>University of Northern Colorado</i>) will not present
32	Wednesday	10:30 AM	West End	Alternative Format Session	Presenter Deleted: Diane Mullins (<i>University of California, Irvine</i>) will not present
33	Wednesday	12:00 PM	Victory Park 2	Study Group	Location Changed: Digital Texts and Tools Study Group Moved from Trinity 1 to Victory Park 2
33	Wednesday	12:00 PM	White Rock 1	Study Group	Location Changed: Approaches to Video Data Analysis Study Group Moved from Trinity 2 to White Rock 1
33	Wednesday	12:00 PM	White Rock 2	Study Group	Location Changed: Conducting and Publishing Formative Experiments Study Group Moved from Trinity 3 to White Rock 2
35	Wednesday	1:15 PM	Dallas A	Paper Session	Discussant Change: Katharine Chamberlain (<i>University of Texas at Austin</i>) will serve as Discussant in lieu of Melissa R. Wetzel (<i>University of Texas at Austin</i>)

2013 – 63rd LRA Annual Conference Program Errata Sheet

Corrections, Additions, Cancellations

35	Wednesday	1:15 PM	Dallas C	Paper Session	Discussant Change: Susan Lenski (<i>Portland State University</i>) will serve as Discussant in lieu of Rena M. Harris (<i>Drexel University</i>)
36	Wednesday	1:15 PM	Greenville Avenue	Symposium	Paper #2 Cancelled: Adult Literacy and Lifelong Learning: Reframing the Discourse of Program Impact and Accountability. Steven Reder, (<i>Portland State University</i>) will not present
37	Wednesday	1:15 PM	Oak Cliff 1	Paper Session	Discussant Change: Kathleen A. Hinchman (<i>Syracuse University</i>) will be the Discussant in lieu of Holly Johnson (<i>University of Cincinnati</i>)
38	Wednesday	1:15 PM	South Side 1	Symposium	Presenters Added: Melinda S. Miller (<i>Sam Houston State University</i>) Melinda Butler (<i>Sam Houston State University</i>) and Nancy Votteler (<i>Sam Houston State University</i>) will all present
40	Wednesday	1:15 PM	Trinity 7	Alternative Format Session	Presenters Deleted: Heidi Anne E. Mesmer (<i>Virginia Tech</i>) and Eric Mesmer (<i>Radford College</i>) will not present in person
42	Wednesday	2:05 PM	Katy Trail	Roundtable	Roundtable: Presenter Deleted Roy Pargas (<i>Clemson University</i>) will not present on Session VI
43	Wednesday	3:00 PM	Cedars	Paper Session	Discussant Change: Christine Sherretz (<i>University of Louisville</i>) will not serve as Discussant. Donita Shaw (<i>University of Kansas</i>) will serve as Chair and Discussant
44	Wednesday	3:00 PM	Deep Ellum A	Symposium	Presenter Change Paper #2: Christine L. Wood (<i>University of Wisconsin-Madison</i>), will be presenting in lieu of Sharon Beauregard (<i>University of Wisconsin-Madison</i>)
47	Wednesday	3:00 PM	Trinity 4	Symposium	Presenter Deleted: Alyssa Emery (<i>The Ohio State University</i>) will not present
48	Wednesday	3:00 PM	Trinity 6	Symposium	Session 1 Title Change to: Using Digital Tools to Create Collaborative Classroom Cultures to Support Struggling Students

2013 – 63rd LRA Annual Conference Program Errata Sheet

Corrections, Additions, Cancellations

48	Wednesday	3:00 PM	Victory Park 1	Paper Session	Presenter Deleted: Robert Schlagal (<i>Appalachian State University</i>) will not present on Paper #2
50	Wednesday	4:45 PM	Trinity 1-4,8	Presidential Address	URL Addition to Title: Understanding and Creating Digital Texts Through Social Practices http://tinyurl.com/pgnbp2u
56	Thursday	8:45 AM	Oak Cliff 2	Paper Session	Presenter Deleted: Mary E. Fowles (<i>Educational Testing Service</i>) will not present on Paper #1
56	Thursday	8:45 AM	Oak Cliff 2	Paper Session	Presenter Deleted: Paul Deane (<i>Educational Testing Service</i>) will not present on Paper #1
56	Thursday	8:45 AM	South Side 1	Paper Session	Discussant Deleted: Shampa Biswas (<i>Washington State University</i>) will not participate as a discussant
59	Thursday	8:45 AM	Trinity 6	Paper Session	Presenter Deletion on Paper #1: Heidi Anne E. Mesmer (<i>Virginia Tech</i>) will not present in person
59	Thursday	8:45 AM	Victory Park 1	Paper Session	Presenter Deletion on Paper #1: Ysaaca Axelrod (<i>Clemson University</i>) will not present
62	Thursday	12:00 PM	Victory Park 2	Study Group	New Room: Digital Texts and Tools Study Group Moved from Trinity 1 to Victory Park 2
62	Thursday	12:00 PM	White Rock 1	Study Group	New Room: Approaches to Video Data Analysis Study Group Moved from Trinity 2 to White Rock 1
62	Thursday	12:00 PM	White Rock 2	Study Group	New Room: Conducting and Publishing Formative Experiments Study Moved from Trinity 3 to White Rock 2
62	Thursday	12:00 PM	Cedars	Meeting	Added: International ICG Research Networking Social

2013 – 63rd LRA Annual Conference Program Errata Sheet

Corrections, Additions, Cancellations

65	Thursday	1:15 PM	Katy Trail	Roundtable	Roundtable 5A: Camille Blachowicz (<i>National Louis University</i>) will not present on Quantitative and Qualitative Data on Upper-Elementary Students' Development of Morphemic and Contextual Analysis Abilities as independent Word-Learning Strategies
65	Thursday	1:15 PM	Oak Cliff 1	Paper Session	Presenter Deleted: Allison H. Hall (<i>University of Illinois at Chicago</i>) will not present on Paper #1
68	Thursday	1:15 PM	Victory Park 1	Paper Session	Presenter Deleted: Chantal Francois (<i>Rutgers University</i>) will not present on Paper #2
68	Thursday	1:15 PM	Victory Park 2	Paper Session	Presenter Deleted: Jennifer H. Waddell (<i>University of Missouri –Kansas City</i>) will not present on Paper #3
69	Thursday	2:00 PM	Arts District 7	Presentation	Added: LRA Distinguished Scholar Awardee Session: <i>Eye Movements in Reading: Implications for Teaching Reading</i> , Keith Rayner (<i>University of California – San Diego</i>)
69	Thursday	2:05 PM	Katy Trail	Roundtable	Roundtable: Presentation II Deleted: Redefining Reading “Accountability” in an Urban Middle School Classroom: Making Reading Social, Visible, and Analytical. Chantal Francois (<i>Rutgers University</i>) will not present
73	Thursday	3:00 PM	Trinity 1	Alternative Format Session	Delete Chair: Melissa Ellis Bartlett (<i>North Carolina State University</i>) will not Chair this Session
73	Thursday	3:00 PM	Trinity 1	Alternative Format Session	Presenter Deleted: Meixun “Sinky” Zheng (<i>University of the Pacific</i>) will not present on Paper #1
74	Thursday	3:00 PM	Trinity 4	Alternative Format Session	Presenter Deleted: Victoria A. Puco (<i>Syracuse University</i>) will not present
86	Friday	8:45 AM	Trinity 7	Alternative Format Session	Presenter Added: Melinda (Gay) Ivey (<i>University of Wisconsin-Madison</i>)

2013 – 63rd LRA Annual Conference Program Errata Sheet

Corrections, Additions, Cancellations

87	Friday	8:45 AM	Victory Park 2	Symposium	Presenter Deleted: Carmen Ruth Bosch (<i>James Madison University</i>) will not present on Paper #4
91	Friday	10:30 AM	Oak Cliff 2	Paper Session	Paper #2: Dudgrick Bevins, (<i>Kennesaw State University</i>) will not present
94	Friday	10:30 AM	Victory Park 1	Paper Session	Presenter Added: Catherine Snow (<i>Harvard Graduate School of Education</i>) will now present on Paper #2
95	Friday	11:20 AM	Katy Trail	Roundtable	Roundtable 6B: Andrea Bartlett (<i>University of Hawaii at Manoa</i>) will not present
96	Friday	12:00 PM	Victory Park 2	Study Group	New Room: Digital Texts and Tools Study Group Moved from Trinity 1 to Victory Park 2
96	Friday	12:00 PM	White Rock 1	Study Group	New Room: Approaches to Video Data Analysis Study Group Moved from Trinity 2 to White Rock 1
96	Friday	12:00 PM	White Rock 2	Study Group	New Room: Conducting and Publishing Formative Experiments Study Moved from Trinity 3 to White Rock 2
103	Friday	1:15 PM	Trinity 5	Symposium	Paper # 1 Deleted: Who am I? Self-Reflection by a Literacy Ethnographer. Josephine Marsh (<i>Arizona State University</i>) will not present
103	Friday	1:15 PM	Trinity 7	Symposium	Presenter Deleted: Kieron Sheehy (<i>The Open University</i>) will not present on Session #2
104	Friday	1:15 PM	Victory Park 2	Paper Session	Presenter Deleted: Rachel L. Wadham (<i>Brigham Young University</i>) will not present on Paper #3
105	Friday	2:05 PM	Katy Trail	Roundtable	Roundtable Presentation I Deleted: Tammy Mills (<i>Montclair State University</i>) will not present.
108	Friday	3:00 PM	South Side 2	Paper Session	Paper #2 Deleted: Rena M. Harris (<i>Drexel University</i>) will not present.
109	Friday	3:00 PM	Trinity 1	Symposium	Paper #3: Yiren Kong (<i>University of Buffalo</i>) will not present

2013 – 63rd LRA Annual Conference Program Errata Sheet

Corrections, Additions, Cancellations

110	Friday	3:00 PM	Trinity 7	Paper Session	Paper #1: Mindy Bridges (<i>University of Kansas</i>) will not present
115	Saturday	8:45 AM	Deep Ellum A	Paper Session	Change in Chair and Discussant: Ysaaca Axelrod (<i>Clemson University</i>) will no longer be Chair and Discussant; Judson Laughter (<i>University of Tennessee</i>) will serve as Chair and Discussant
117	Saturday	8:45 AM	Oak Cliff 1	Paper Session	Paper #2 Cancelled: <i>The Means to What End?: Social Justice and Literacy Practices..</i> Vanessa Casciola (<i>University of South Florida</i>) will not present
117	Saturday	8:45 AM	South Side 1	Paper Session	Paper #3 Cancelled: Culturally and Linguistically Diverse Preschool Children's Participation and Literacy Practices at Home and at School. Beatriz Eugenia Guerrero (<i>University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign</i>) will not present
118	Saturday	8:45 AM	South Side 2	Symposium	Presenter Deleted: David Francis (<i>University of Houston</i>) will not present on Paper #1
121	Saturday	8:45AM	West End	Alternative Format Session	Change in Presenters: Deleted: Adrienne Carmona (<i>Aldine Independent School District</i>) Added: Jamie Benge (<i>Aldine Independent School District</i>) MacArthur High School Students Now Presenting: David Perez Isaac Vega Erik Rubio Victor Ramirez Audelia Cruz Irma Padilla Biridiana Rodriguez Mariel Rubalcava
120	Saturday	8:45 AM	Trinity 7	Alternative Format Session	Presenter Deleted: Heidi Anne E. Mesmer (<i>Virginia Tech</i>) will no longer present on Paper #2
121	Saturday	8:45AM	Victory Park 2	Symposium	Discussant Change: Mitzi Lewison (<i>Indiana University</i>) will no longer be the Discussant; Jerome C. Harste (<i>Indiana University</i>) will be the new Discussant.